

Mark Wolcott

I am a highly skilled Web Developer and creative Graphic Designer with over 25 years of experience who is seeking a challenging position where I can utilize my design expertise and technical skills to create visually appealing and user-friendly websites that drive engagement and enhance brand identity.

2800 W 26th Ave, Apt 17
Denver, CO 80211
804-402-1339
markwolcott74@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Senior Wordpress Developer ~ Mediaworks, Arvada, CO

May 2010 - July 2023

Developed, designed, and maintained hundreds of websites for various clients and companies using WordPress and other platforms.

Lead Web Developer ~ Lyons Productions, Denver, CO

June 2009 - July 2010

Designed and created logos, ads, menus, and websites for the North Denver Resource Guide.

Head Graphic Designer ~ Imagine This, Richmond, VA

March 1999 - April 2009

Created a wide variety of graphics, logos, signs, t-shirts, and displays for a screen printing company using many types of materials and printers.

Freelance Website Development Graphic Design &

July 1993 - PRESENT

Graphics and self-taught web development for a wide range of projects and clients using hands on and technical equipment over the years.

EDUCATION

School of Communication Arts, Raleigh, NC — *Certified*

Acquired knowledge of software and best practices for graphic design using Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, QuarkXPress and various other applications.

WEBSITE

markawol.com

SKILLS

- > Wordpress ~ CMS
- > WooCommerce
- > HTML, PHP, CSS, JavaScript
- > WP Plugins ~ Themes
- > Web Hosting ~ MySQL
- > Security ~ SEO
- > Photoshop ~ Illustrator
- > Logos ~ Design ~ Print

COMMUNICATION

I have strong written and verbal communication skills involving clients and colleagues as well as conducting extensive training sessions.

OTHER

I am always ready to learn and teach the latest and greatest of new technologies and platforms relating to website development and graphic design.